
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM 

To: Finance and Governance Committee 

From: TC Croone, Chief People Officer 

CC: Mayor Thomas McLeod 

Date: July 28, 2025 

Subject: Compensation Policy presentation follow-up 

Purpose 

As a follow-up to the presentation provided to the full City Council on July 14, 2025, I will be 

presenting additional information and responding to Councilmember questions regarding Resolution 

1951 at the upcoming Finance and Governance Committee meeting on July 28. 

Background 

During the July 14 Council meeting, I provided an overview of the City's current Compensation Policy 

under Resolution 1951. The presentation highlighted challenges with the assessed value (AV) 

benchmark, internal equity concerns, and insights gained through recent labor negotiations and the 2023 

compensation study. 

Council requested further discussion on potential revisions to the resolution to ensure it remains a useful 

and practical tool for guiding compensation policy. This follow-up presentation will build on the 

feedback received and offer options for modernizing the resolution to better reflect the City’s goals and 

labor market realities. 

Next Steps 

During the July 28 Finance and Governance Committee meeting, I will: 

• Recap key points from the July 14 Council presentation

• Address follow-up questions

• Request guidance on next steps for potential policy updates

Attachments
A. Resolution 1951 - Compensation Policy
B. PowerPoint Presentation
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